
 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

JANUARY 7, 2020 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2019 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Health Dept. annual Radon Action month. 

  

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Center Road property bids. 

2. Macklin Mechanical quote/options for needed future upgrades.  

3. Discussion regarding the historic township hall’s future. 

4. Additions to the 2020-2021 budget. 

5. Request to purchase a new check deposit scanner. 

6. Approval of the Public Education Grant (PEG) requests. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Marcella Husted 

 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once 

before Adjournment.  Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. 

The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional 

discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed 

Township Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone 

Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 17, 2019 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on December 17, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, David Walker, Chuck Schultz, and Soren Pedersen. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

Added New Business- PEG grant request for network switch. 

Added New Business- Approval of change order for electrical work. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2019 

 Treasurer’s Report, November 30, 2019 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1.  Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- December 10, 2019 

2.  Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- October 8, 2019 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communication #1-2 as presented. (Treasurer 

Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Don Peitz (Carmer Rd.) asked questions regarding agenda items. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of the 2020 sewer rates. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the Livingston County sewer rates for 2020 as presented.  

(Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The approved rates for 2020 are as 

follows: 

 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 17, 2019 – PAGE 2 

 

 

 
 

2. Request of the Treasurer to attend the MMTA Winter Workshop. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to authorize payment for Treasurer Eden to attend the Michigan 

Municipal Treasurers Association’s Winter Workshop.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion 

carried; all ayes. 

 

3. Budget amendment. 

 

Trustee Walker moved amend the 2019-2020 budget as presented.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

 
 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 17, 2019 – PAGE 3 

 

4. PEG grant request for network switch. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the network switch upgrade to be paid with PEG funds.  

(Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

5. Approval of change order for electrical work. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to approve the fourth change order in the amount of $5664.00 for 

additional electrical work in the new township building. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion 

carried; all ayes. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Don Peitz asked what the township was doing for cyber-security.  Supervisor Cunningham said 

the township’s IT company provides the computer security and insurance is held in case of 

issues. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.   



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 01/06/2020 11:28 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 12/12/2019 - 12/31/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

107.32 TWP HALL INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS2215300112/18/2019
1,195.00 FLAGPOLE & INSTALL NEW BLDGFLAGPOLES ETC.2215400112/18/2019

28.25 COMPUTER CABLESI.T. RIGHT, INC.2215500112/18/2019
564.65 TONER-CLERK, TREASURERPRECISION DATA PRODUCTS2215600112/18/2019
230.00 PARKIN LANE 12.2.19 TO 12.5.19SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2215700112/18/2019

5,312.50 NEW BUILDING ENGINEERINGSPICER GROUP2215800112/18/2019
1,195.00 DEC. 2019 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONSVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2215900112/18/2019

160.00 DEC. 2019 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2216000112/23/2019

001 TOTALS:

8,792.72 Total of 8 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
8,792.72 Total of 8 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

365.32 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-300-006BRADY GRANT267910812/18/2019
415.88 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-36-100-051CORELOGIC268010812/18/2019

1,076.33 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-02-300-009CORELOGIC268110812/18/2019
1,881.94 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-02-101-037CORELOGIC268210812/18/2019
6,300.87 W2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 12.1.19 TO 12.15.CROMAINE LIBRARY268310812/18/2019

93.97 S2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19FENTON SCHOOLS268410812/18/2019
115,404.95 W2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19

115,498.92 

54.05 S2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19GISD268510812/18/2019
70,698.24 W2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19

70,752.29 

36,280.37 W2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS268610812/18/2019
1,451.65 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-34-401-007KWEK MICHAEL L & TINA MARIE268710812/18/2019
1,241.97 S2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19LESA268810812/18/2019

1,201.42 S2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS268910812/18/2019
21,574.84 W2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19

22,776.26 

15,911.66 S2019 TAX DISBURSE 12.1.19 TO 12.15.19LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER269010812/18/2019
18,188.60 W2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 12.1.19 TO 12.15.

34,100.26 

95.09 2019 Win Tax Refund 4704-06-200-006MANGUS SEELEY LENORA & GILL KARL269110812/18/2019
69,733.37 W2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 12.1.19 TO 12.15.MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE269210812/18/2019
14,547.66 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-04-200-006NORTH OAKLAND MANAGEMENT CO269310812/18/2019
7,761.10 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-204-048PEABODY ERICA269410812/18/2019

185.48 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-26-300-015PERCZAK LISA 269510812/18/2019
26.63 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-34-401-026PRETZEL EDWARD & JENNIFER269610812/18/2019
137.71 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-08-401-007RICHARD DORNFRIED269710812/18/2019
41.09 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-10-300-017SEVEN LAKES ENTERPRISES INC269810812/18/2019

108 TOTALS:



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 01/06/2020 11:28 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 12/12/2019 - 12/31/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

384,670.19 Total of 20 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
384,670.19 Total of 20 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

393,462.91 Total of 28 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
393,462.91 Total of 28 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 





NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Center Road property bids. 
 

No documents attached. 



NEW BUSINESS #2 



ESTIMATE

Services amount

HVAC SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT & ADD-ON ZONE CONTROL SYSTEMS $33,360.00

**Areas Served: North and South perimeter offices on the East side of the building.

> INCLUDES: 
- Remove, discard and recycle Two (2) existing 20 yr old furnace and A/C systems (#5 & #7)
- Modify existing supply air plenums to accept new furnaces and indoor A/C coils
- Two (2) BRYANT Preferred Series 2 Stage Variable-Speed 80K BTU High-Efficiency Gas Furnaces
- Two (2) BRYANT Preferred Series 16 SEER 3 Ton High-Efficiency Air Conditioning Systems
- Two (2) ARZEL Zone Control Systems with Three (3) Thermostats installed in perimeter office areas for improved individual
temperature control
- All necessary low voltage control wiring and zone damper controls
- Reconnect power, control wiring, gas and venting to new furnaces and air conditioners
- Check, test and start systems for proper operation
- Thorough clean-up of construction debris when complete
- Mechanical permit and inspections

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical 2-Year Labor Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & Limited Lifetime Furnace Heat Exchanger Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & 10-Year Limited A/C Compressor Warranty
- ARZEL Lifetime Parts Warranty

**NOTE - We can hold the above purchase price for One (1) Year from estimate date 

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#397
Nov 26, 2019

TOTAL $33,360.00

Subtotal $33,360.00

Total $33,360.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com


ESTIMATE

Services amount

NEW REPLACEMENT A/C UNIT FOR SYSTEM # 6 (Serves East End Core Area) $6,370.00

> INCLUDES: 
- Remove, discard and recycle One (1) damaged 20 yr old A/C system with blown compressor
- Modify existing supply air plenum to accept new indoor A/C coil
- One (1) BRYANT Preferred Series 16 SEER 5 Ton High-Efficiency Air Conditioning System
- Reconnect power, control wiring and condensate drain to new A/C system
- Check, test and start systems for proper operation
- Thorough clean-up of construction debris when complete
- Mechanical permit and inspections

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical 2-Year Labor Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & 10-Year Limited A/C Compressor Warranty

**NOTE - We can hold the above purchase price for One (1) Year from estimate date 

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#398
Nov 26, 2019

TOTAL $6,370.00

Subtotal $6,370.00

Total $6,370.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com


NEW BUSINESS #3 
 

Discussion regarding the historic township 
hall’s future. 

 

No documents attached. 



NEW BUSINESS #4 
 

Additions to the 2020-2021 budget. 
 

No documents attached. 



NEW BUSINESS #5 





NEW BUSINESS #6 




















